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March 01, 2018 

Ms. Mindy Wilcox 
City of Inglewood 
One Manchester Blvd. 
Inglewood, CA 90301 

VIA HAND DELIVERED 

Re: Murphy's Bowl Funding Agreement No. 18-059 
Reporting Request No. 2 

Dear Ms. Wilcox: 

I am writing to you regarding City Agreement No. 18-059, Consultant 
Funding Agreement, dated December 19, 2017. 

On behalf of Murphy's Bowl, LLC, Developer, we request copies of 
invoices detailing the Consultant Costs incurred by the City relating to 
the performance of the Consultant Implementing Services per Article 
4, Paragraph 1 of the Agreement. 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this document, you 
may contact me by phone at (310) 382-9023 or email at 
cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com. 

Very truly yours, 

~ffe7tdd;-
Chris Holmqwst 

Received Date 


